# Grants and Contracts Awarded to Connecticut's First District

**Grants/ Contracts:** This document includes a summary of defense spending in Connecticut and the first district over the last year and a list of total grants we have gotten in the district broken up by town.

- Total Amount of grants received over the last three years:
  - **2010 = \$103 million**
  - **2011 = \$51 million**
  - **2012 = \$96 million**
- Over the 14 years Congressman Larson has been in office he has helped bring back well over \$1.5 billion in federal grants and government contracts to the first district.
- Over the past year Connecticut has received over \$2.5 billion in defense contracts and is expected to receive around \$120 billion over the next 30 years.

\* Please note that all highlighted grant and contract descriptions have additional summaries.

# **Table of Contents**

Defense Contracts Awarded to Connecticut	3
Barkhamsted	4
Berlin	4
Bloomfield	5
Bristol	5
East Granby	6
East Hartford	6
East Windsor	9
Glastonbury	. 10
Granby	. 10
Hartford	. 10
Manchester	. 20
Middletown	. 21
New Hartford	. 22
Newington	. 22
Portland	. 23
Rocky Hill	. 23
South Windsor	. 24
Southington	. 24
Torrington	. 25
West Hartford	. 26
Wethersfield	. 27
Winchester	. 28
Windsor	. 29
Windsor Locks	. 29

# JOINT STRIKE FIGHTER

Thanks to a bipartisan effort championed by Congressman Larson, Pratt & Whitney became the sole provider of aircraft engines for the F-35 Joint Strike Fighter. This will have a tremendous effect on the long term health of Connecticut's economy, as it guarantees a future for not only the hardworking Machinists who work at Pratt & Whitney, but the thousands of men and women who make up our state's manufacturing supply chain. Thousands of Connecticut jobs are expected to be created and sustained due to Congresman Larson's work on the F-35 program.

This year in Connecticut the F-35 program supports more than 8,300 good paying jobs generating an annual economic impact of over \$630 million. These numbers will grow exponentially as the program expands to full production. If it weren't for Congressman Larson's efforts, nearly half of the F-35 engine business would have occurred outside of the state and, in some instances, outside of the country by a competitor of Pratt & Whitney.

The Joint Strike Fighter program in total will spend \$90 billion over 30 years around the country with over 25% of those funds coming to Connecticut for F-135 engines.

# AIR REFUELING TANKER

After more than a decade, Pratt & Whitney – in parternship with Boeing - won the contract to build the Air Force's new fleet of air refueling tankers. This next generation tanker replaces aging tankers which were last manufactured in 1960.

Congressman Larson, along with the entire Connecticut delegation, led the charge on this issue after the Bush Administration improperly awarded the contract to a foreign competitor who had planned to produce a signification portion of the aircraft overseas. Their efforts led to a reevaluation of the cost and competitiveness of the Boeing/Pratt and Whitney bid, which proved that the Pratt product was the best choice for the United States Air Force. The contract was subsequently awarded to both Boeing and Pratt and Whitney.

In 2012 the Tanker program supports 6,200 jobs in Connecticut, generating more than \$343 million in annual economic activity in the state. This program is in its early stages and will generate significantly more jobs and economic activity as it continues over the next 30 years.

C-17

In 2012 Pratt & Whitney and Hamilton Sundstrand's work on the C-17 created over \$780 million in economic impact for Connecticut.

# VIRGINIA CLASS SUBMARINES

In 2012 the Connecticut submarine industrial base received approximately **\$686,738,013** in purchase order awards which provided highly skilled, high-wage manufacturing jobs producing specialized components and materials. Statewide there are 695 suppliers that make up our submarine industrial base with 167 of them located in Connecticut's First Congressional District. These 167 suppliers received \$345 million in purchase order awards which employed thousands of people here in Connecticut.

## 2012 TOTAL

Over this past year \$2.4 billion has come to Connecticut to employ tens of thousands of people working in our defense industrial base. As the Joint Strike Fighter and KC-46 refueling tanker programs ramp up production these numbers will increase year by year. Totaling over \$120 billion dollars headed to Connecticut over the next 30 years.

## Barkhamsted

## Grants: \$38,950

Barkhamsted East	Barkhamsted	DHS/FEMA	FY09 Assistance to	\$38,950	2/19/2010
Volunteer Fire			Firefighters Grant		
Co. No. 1			(AFG)		

## Contracts: \$29,159,586

• On 2/16/10, TRU-Hitch was awarded a \$29,159,586 contract from the Army for producing an interim Stryker recovery system with associated basic issue items, such as logistic and authorized stock list packages.

TRU-HitchPleasant ValleyARMY\$29,159,5862/16/2010
---

# Berlin

## Contracts: \$9,331,492

• On 9/30/11, Advanced Torque Products was awarded a \$9,331,492 contract from the Defense Logistics Agency for applicators, each with 50 torque.

Advanced	<b>Kensington</b>	DLA	<mark>\$9,331,492</mark>	<mark>9/30/2011</mark>
Torque Products				

# Bloomfield

## Grants: \$29,456

Bloomfield Housing	Bloomfield	HUD	Capital Fund Program	\$29,456	6/15/2010
Authority					

#### Contracts: \$11,265,837

Lupachino &	Bloomfield	ARMY	\$6,108,800	5/25/2010
Salvatore				
Kamatics	Bloomfield	DLA	\$5,157,037	6/16/2011
Corp.				
Triumph	Bloomfield	ARMY	10,985,766	6/27/2012
Actuation				
Systems C B				
B –				
Connecticut,				
LLC				

## **Bristol**

#### Grants: \$5,657,848

- On 6/22/11, the Connecticut Department of Labor was awarded \$5.8 million from the U.S. Department of Labor Green Jobs Innovation Fund to support the CT Green Jobs Funnel Initiative Bristol was among the seven cities in CT that received funds from this grant.
- On 7/16/2012, the City of Bristol Police Department was awarded \$26,235 from the U.S. Department of Justice's Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program (JAG). The city of Bristol will use this grant to purchase equipment for its police department.

Bristol Housing Authority	Bristol	HUD	Housing Choice Voucher Family Self- Sufficiency Program (HCV/FSS)	\$66,660	4/2/2010
Bristol Housing Authority	Bristol	HUD	Capital Fund Program	\$866,366	6/15/2010
City of Bristol	Bristol	HUD	Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)	\$682,478	7/13/2010
Bristol Housing Authority	Bristol	HUD	Housing Choice Vouchers	\$37,946	3/11/2011
Housing Authority of the City of Bristol	Bristol	HUD	Housing Choice Vouchers	\$33,664	5/18/2011
City of Bristol	Bristol	HUD	CDBG	\$574,937	9/2/2011
Bristol Housing Authority	Bristol	HUD	Resident Opportunities and Self Sufficiency – Service Coordinators	\$240,000	9/13/2011

			Program (ROSS-SC)		
City of Bristol	Bristol	DOJ/OJP/BJA	FY11 Justice Assistance	\$31,507	9/30/2011
			Grant Program		
City of Bristol	Bristol	HUD	Community	\$516,128	6/15/2012
			Development Block		
			Grant		
City of Bristol	<b>Bristol</b>	DOJ/OJA	FY 12 Edward Byrne	<mark>\$26,235</mark>	<mark>7/16/2012</mark>
(Police			Memorial Justice		
Department)			Assistance Grant (JAG)		
			Program Local		
			<b>Solicitation</b>		
City of Bristol	Bristol	DHS/FEMA	Public Assistance	\$2,581,927	8/1/2012
Connecticut	Bristol	HHS/CMS	Community Based Care	unspecified	8/17/2012
Community Care,			Transitions Program		
Inc.					

# **East Granby**

## Contracts: \$8,287,019

Delta Industries,	East Granby	DLA	\$8,287,019	9/22/2010
LLC	_			

# **East Hartford**

## Grants: \$21,094,964

- On 5/17/11, East Hartford was awarded \$1.5 million from the Department of Commerce Economic Development Administration for construction work on Riverside Drive the project will help link Goodwin College to the East Hartford Community.
- On 10/4/11, Integrated Health Services (IHS), of East Hartford, was awarded \$200,000 from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services to increase dental care access for school children the funding will allow IHS to purchase equipment which will help coordinate care with outside providers and integrate oral health in the curriculum.
- On 5/1/12, East Hartford Community HealthCare was awarded a \$2.9 million grant and a \$500,000 grant from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services under the Capital Development Building Capacity and Immediate Facility Improvement programs to improve existing primary care and preventive health services, serve more patients and expand their existing facility funding for this program was made available from the Affordable Care Act (ACA).
- On 7/11/2012, the United Technologies Research Center was awarded \$4.4 million from the U.S. Department of Energy's Advanced Research Projects Agency-Energy (ARPA-E) MOVE program to work on the development of next-generation natural gas vehicles.

Goodwin College, Inc	East Hartford	HHS	Scholarships	\$101,046	6/14/2010
College, file			tor Disadvantaged		
			Students		

Goodwin College, Inc	East Hartford	HHS	ARRA - Scholarships	\$48,954	6/14/2010
			for Disadvantaged Students		
East Hartford Housing Authority	East Hartford	HUD	Capital Fund Program	\$759,311	6/15/2010
CIENCIA, INC.	East Hartford	HHS	Small Business Innovation Research Grants (SBIR) - Phase II - Protein Microarray System for Rheumatoid Arthritis	\$529,373	6/29/2010
United Technologies Research Center	East Hartford	DOE	ARRA Advanced Research Projects Agency-Energy	\$2,855,795	7/12/2010
United Technologies Research Center	East Hartford	DOE	ARRA Advanced Research Projects Agency-Energy	\$3,098,765	7/12/2010
Town of East Hartford	East Hartford	HUD	Community Development Block Grant	\$713,341	8/24/2010
Town of East Hartford	East Hartford	DOD/OEA	Community Adjustment Assistance in response to Major Reduction in Defense Industry Employment	\$990,000	9/27/2010
East of the River Action for Substance Abuse Elimination	East Hartford	HHS	Women's Health DPM - FY10 Announcement of Availability of Funds for the Coalition for a Healthier Community	\$100,000	9/23/2010

Town of East Hartford	East Hartford	COMMERCE/EDA	Road Reconstruction	<mark>\$1,150,000</mark>	<mark>5/16/2011</mark>
Goodwin	East Hartford	HHS/HRSA	Scholarships for	\$12,022	6/29/2011
College, Inc.			Disadvantaged		
			Students		
ERASE, Inc.	East Hartford	ONDCP (White	FY11 Drug	\$125,000	8/29/2011
		House)	Free Communities		
			Support Program		
Town of East	East Hartford	HUD	CDBG	\$599,154	9/2/2011
Hartford	Last martiona	neb	CDDG	φ577,151	5/2/2011
Integrated Health	East Hartford	HHS/HRSA	Children's Oral	\$200,000	<mark>9/8/2011</mark>
Services, Inc.			Healthcare		
			Access		
			<mark>Program</mark>		
Town of East	East Hartford	DOJ/OJP/BJA	FY11 Justice	\$32,809	9/30/2011
Hartford			Assistance		
			Grant Program		
<mark>East Hartford</mark>	East Hartford	HHS/HRSA	<mark>Capital</mark>	<mark>\$2,997,804</mark>	<mark>5/1/2012</mark>
Community			Development -		
HealthCare, Inc.			Building		
			Capacity		
			Program	<u>Φ</u> <u>σ</u> <u>ο</u> <u>ο</u> <u>ο</u> <u>ο</u>	<u> </u>
East Hartford	East Hartford	HHS/HRSA	Capital Development	<mark>\$500,000</mark>	<mark>5/1/2012</mark>
Community			Development - Immediate		
HealthCare, Inc.			Facility		
			Improvement		
			Program		
United	East Hartford	DOE	ARPA-E	<mark>\$4,400,000</mark>	7/11/2012
Technologies			Projects	¢.,,	
Research Center			<u>_</u>		
Town of East	East Hartford	DHS/FEMA	Public	\$1,110,358	8/9/2012
Hartford			Assistance		
Ciencia, Inc.	East Hartford	HHS/NIH	Small Business	\$126,130	8/20/2012
			Innovation		
			Research		
			Grants (SBIR)		
			- Phase I		
East of the River	East Hartford	POTUS/ONDCP	FY12 Drug	\$125,000	8/23/2012
Action for			Free		
Substance Abuse			Communities		
Elimination, Inc.			Support		
			Program		
Τ			(Continuation)	φ <u>500</u> 100	0/04/0010
Town of East	East Hartford	HUD	CDBG	\$520,102	8/24/2012
Hartford					

## Contracts: \$12,679,662,923

- On 5/6/10, Pratt & Whitney was awarded a \$138,800,000 contract from the Navy long lead components, parts, and materials for various propulsion systems for Air Force, Navy, and Marine Corps.—70% of the work was to be performed in East Hartford.
- On 9/23/10, Pratt & Whitney received a \$279,703,743 contract from the Air Force to supply 22 priority initial spare F119-PW-100 engines.
- On 11/7/11, Pratt & Whitney received a 75 million contract from the Navy to fund a comprehensive set of engineering, programmatic, and logistics services for the Joint Strike Fighter (JSF) F135 Propulsion System.

United	East Hartford	DOE	\$2,251,183	1/1/2010
Technologies				
Research Center				
Pratt & Whitney	East Hartford	DLA	\$110,138,428	1/26/2010
Pratt & Whitney	East Hartford	NAVY	\$24,674,404	1/28/2010
Pratt & Whitney	East Hartford	DLA	\$10,745,595	4/13/2010
Pratt & Whitney	East Hartford	NAVY NAVY	<mark>\$138,800,000</mark>	<mark>5/6/2010</mark>
United	East Hartford	DOE	\$2,333,284	7/16/2010
Technologies				
Research Center				
United	East Hartford	DOE	\$2,498,049	7/16/2010
Technologies				
Research Center				
United	East Hartford	DOE	\$1,865,236	9/15/2010
Technologies				
Research Center				
Pratt & Whitney	East Hartford	Air Force	<mark>\$279,703,743</mark>	<mark>9/23/2010</mark>
Pratt & Whitney	East Hartford	DLA	\$7,404,480	9/30/2010
Pratt & Whitney	East Hartford	DLA	\$13,062,784	9/26/2011
Pratt & Whitney	East Hartford	DLA	\$17,410,192	10/3/2011
(Boeing Co.)	East Hartford	Air Force	\$11,750,000,000	10/4/2011
Pratt & Whitney				
Pratt & Whitney	East Hartford	NAVY	<mark>\$75,000,000</mark>	<mark>11/7/2011</mark>
Pratt & Whitney	East Hartford	NAVY	\$16,635,343	11/7/2011
Pratt & Whitney	East Hartford	NAVY	\$194,097,296	1/9/2012
Pratt & Whitney	East Hartford	DLA	\$7,264,529	1/31/2012
Pratt & Whitney	East Hartford	NAVY	\$9,557,346	8/8/2012
Pratt & Whitney	East Hartford	DLA	\$16,221,030	8/9/2012

## East Windsor

## Grants: \$534,375

• On 6/7/2012 the Town of East Windsor received a \$534,375 grant and a \$1,435,000 loan from the U.S. Department of Agriculture Office of Rural Development to complete a sewer expansion project by building approximately 8,300 feet of sewer main and associated man holes.

Town of East	East Windsor	USDA/RD	Water and	<mark>\$534,375</mark>	<mark>6/7/2012</mark>
Windsor			<mark>Waste</mark>		
			<mark>Disposal</mark>		
			Loan and		
			Grant (loan =		
			<mark>\$1,435,000)</mark>		

## Glastonbury

#### Grants: \$3,220,170

• On 1/28/10, the Glastonbury Fire Department was awarded \$13,220 from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security under the Assistance to Firefighters program to provide the equipment and technology needed for the department to protect the community.

Glastonbury Fire	<b>Glastonbury</b>	DHS/FEMA	FY09 Assistance to	<mark>\$13,320</mark>	<mark>1/28/2010</mark>
<b>Department</b>			Firefighters Grant		
			(AFG)		
Glastonbury Housing	Glastonbury	HUD	Capital Fund Program	\$357,136	6/15/2010
Authority					
Town of Glastonbury	Glastonbury	DHS/FEMA	Public Assistance	\$2,060,990	7/11/2012
Town of Glastonbury	Glastonbury	DOT/FHWA	Ferry Boat	\$788,724	8/2/2012
			Discretionary Program	(Grant	
				shared	
				with	
				Rocky	
				Hill)	

## Granby

#### Grants: \$19,133

Lost Acres Fire	Granby	DHS/FEMA	Assistance to Firefighters	\$19,133	
Department			Grant (AFG)		2/2/2011

## Hartford

#### Grants: \$155,255,109

• On 9/27/10, the Capitol Region Education Council (CREC) was awarded approximately \$3.7 million by the U.S. Department of Education under the Magnet School Assistance Program to promote high achievement and diversity in the classroom for students attending the magnet schools in the Greater Hartford region.

- On 10/1/10, the town of Hartford was awarded \$13.3 million from the U.S. Department of Education under the School Dropout Prevention Program to create student success centers and increase the high school graduation rate.
- On 11/10/10, two Hartford organizations, The Connecticut Association for Human Services (CAHS) and Co-Opportunity, Inc, were awarded \$80,000 and \$60,000 respectively through the Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA) program to provide free federal tax return preparation and electronic filing to low and moderate income individuals and families.
- On 6/22/11, the Connecticut Department of Labor was awarded \$5.8 million from the U.S. Department of Labor Green Jobs Innovation Fund to support the CT Green Jobs Funnel Initiative Hartford was among the seven cities in CT that received funds from this grant
- On 7/6/11, Hartford was awarded \$150,000 in Our Town program funding from the National Endowment for the Arts to support the iQuilt project
- On 7/27/11, three Hartford museums, the Harriet Beecher Stowe Center, the Mark Twain House and the Wadsworth Atheneum, were awarded over \$700,000 from the National Endowment for the Humanities for cultivating humanities research, education and preservation
- On 7/27/11, Community Renewal Team (CRT) was awarded \$349,389 from the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs under the Supportive Services for Veterans Families (SSVF) Program to provide support to low-income veteran families who need help finding or keeping permanent housing
- On 3/26/12, the Hartford Housing Authority was awarded \$397,939 from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development under the HUD-Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing (VASH) program to help homeless veterans find permanent housing
- On 6/19/2012, the City of Hartford was awarded a \$10 million TIGER IV grant to fund the Intermodal Triangle Project and tie transit to the Hartford's employment and housing centers in an attempt to improve the local economy and generate job creation.
- On 6/26/12 The Hartford Police department was awarded \$1,745,037 from the Department of Justice's COPS Hiring Program (CHP). This grant was used to hire 12 recent military veterans as police officers.
- On 7/12/2012, the Community Health Services, Inc. received \$385,125 in federal funding from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services and the Health Resources and Services Administration's Ryan White Part C Outpatient Early Intervention Services Program to provide comprehensive outpatient health care to people living with HIV.
- On 7/16/2012, the City of Hartford Police Department was awarded \$200,793 from the U.S. Department of Justice's Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program (JAG). The City of Hartford Police Department will us this grant to increase their police presence.
- On 7/18/12, the Greater Hartford Transit District was awarded \$2 million from the Federal Transit Authority's Bus Livability Program. The grant will be used to improve pedestrian safety at the Sigourney Street Station by improving or creating sidewalks, stairs, lighting, and other services for passengers.
- On 8/23/12, The African Carribean Parents of Children with Disabilities (AFCAMP) was awarded \$400,000 to help parents of children with disabilities (birth to age 26) receive training and information to help improve educational results for their children.

Capital Workforce	Hartford	DOL	ARRA Green Jobs	\$4,728,419	1/13/2010
Partners			Training: Pathways Out of		
			Poverty		
Connecticut Fair Housing Center, Inc.	Hartford	HUD	Private Enforcement Initiative	\$275,000	1/15/2010
CT Employment and Training	Hartford	DOL	ARRA Green Jobs Training: State Energy	\$3,360,000	1/20/2010

Commission			Sector Partnership and Training		
Community Renewal Team	Hartford	HHS	Head Start	\$7,169,364	1/22/2010
Hartford Hospital	Hartford	HHS	Research Facilities Construction Grants - Olin Research Center: Addition for New MRI Scanner and Research Staff	\$3,271,573	1/29/2010
Chrysalis Center, Inc.	Hartford	HUD	Continuum of Care Homeless Assistance (CoC)	\$211,747	12/23/2009
East Harlem Employment Services dba STRIVE	Hartford	DOL	ARRA Green Jobs Training: Pathways Out of Poverty	\$4,728,419	1/13/2010
Mercy Housing and Shelter Corporation	Hartford	HUD	Economic Development Initiative - Special Project (EDI)	\$380,000	2/3/2010
City of Hartford	Hartford	HHS	HIV Emergency Relief Project Grants	\$2,527,926	2/11/2010
Community Partners in Action, Inc.	Hartford	DOL	Reintegration of Ex- Offenders	\$2,935,635	3/31/2010
Connecticut Commission on Culture and Tourism	Hartford	NEA	State and Regional Partnership Matching Grant	\$852,000	3/26/2010
Connecticut Historical Society Museum	Hartford	NEA	Museum Matching Grant	\$25,000	3/26/2010
HartBeat Ensemble	Hartford	NEA	Learning in the Arts for Children and Youth Matching Grant	\$17,000	3/26/2010
Institute for Community Research, Inc.	Hartford	NEA	Folk and Traditional Arts Matching Grant	\$25,000	3/26/2010
Institute for Community Research, Inc.	Hartford	NEA	Folk and Traditional Arts Matching Grant	\$30,000	3/26/2010
Our Piece of the Pie, Inc.	Hartford	NEA	Learning in the Arts for Children and Youth Matching Grant	\$30,000	3/26/2010
Real Art Ways, Inc.	Hartford	NEA	Visual Arts Matching Grant	\$40,000	3/26/2010
Harford Housing Authority	Hartford	HUD	Housing Choice Voucher Program	\$418,792	4/19/2010
Trinity College	Hartford	HHS	Academic Research Enhancement Awards	\$223,594	4/23/2010

			$(ADEA)$ $T = E^{2}$		
			(AREA) - The Effects of		
			Ketogenic Diets on		
			Inflammation and Chronic		
			Pain		
Trinity College	Hartford	HHS	Academic Research	\$230,656	4/23/2010
			Enhancement Awards		
			(AREA) - Effects of a		
			ketogenic diet on regional		
			brain energy and plasticity		
Antiquarian and	Hartford	IMLS	Conservation Project	\$53,090	5/6/2010
Landmarks			Support (CPS) Grant		
Society					
Underwood	Hartford	HUD	Multi-Family Service	\$236,770	5/11/2010
Associates Limited			Coordinator Program	. ,	
Partnership					
City of Hartford	Hartford	DHS/FEMA	Emergency Operations	\$800,000	5/13/2010
City of Huitford	i i ui ti oi u		Center (EOC) Grant	\$000,000	0/10/2010
			Program		
Underwood	Hartford	HUD	Service Coordinator Grant	\$292,986	5/18/2010
Associates Limited	Hartford	neb	Service Coordinator Grant	$\psi 2 j 2, j 0 0$	5/10/2010
Partnership					
Co-Opportunity,	Hartford	HHS	Assets for Independence	\$47,059	5/20/2010
Inc.	Hartioiu	11115	Demonstration Program	\$47,039	3/20/2010
Knox Parks	Hartford	Composition for		¢155 462	5/27/2010
	паннони	Corporation for	AmeriCorps Grant	\$155,462	5/2//2010
Foundation		National and			
		Community			
O <b>D</b> ' $f(t)$		Service		¢207.244	5/27/2010
Our Piece of the	Hartford	Corporation for	AmeriCorps Grant	\$287,344	5/27/2010
Pie, Inc.		National and			
		Community			
		Service		<b>t a a a a a</b>	
University of	Hartford	ED	Earmarks Program	\$365,000	6/9/2010
Connecticut					
School of Law					
Hartford Housing	Hartford	HUD	Capital Fund Program	\$2,580,540	6/15/2010
Authority					
Hartford Housing	Hartford	HUD	Capital Fund Program	\$374,842	6/15/2010
Authority					
Hartford Housing	Hartford	HUD	Capital Fund Program	\$1,726,132	6/15/2010
Authority					
Hartford-Brainard	Hartford	FAA	Airports Geographic	\$400,000	6/29/2010
Airport			Information Service Data		
-			Collection Grant		
Hartford-Brainard	Hartford	FAA	Acquisition of Snow	\$354,343	6/29/2010
Airport			Removal Equipment Grant	, í	
Mercy Housing	Hartford	HUD	Continuum of Care	\$195,515	7/6/2010
and Shelter			Homeless Assistance	+ - > 0 ,0 10	
Corporation/Mercy			(CoC)		
Supportive					
Supportive		I	1		

Housing					
Hartford Public	Hartford	NEA	The Dig Deed	\$17,050	7/8/2010
Library	паніони	NEA	The Big Read	\$17,030	// 8/2010
Co-Opportunity,	Hartford	DOL	YouthBuild	\$412,500	7/13/2010
Inc.	Thattionu	DOL	Toumbund	\$412,300	//13/2010
	Hartford	DOL	YouthBuild	\$265,343	7/13/2010
Community Renewal Team	Hartioru	DOL	Toumbulla	\$203,343	//15/2010
	Hartford	HHS	Min ority/Othon	\$240.050	7/14/2010
Latino Community	Hartiord	ппз	Minority/Other	\$240,050	//14/2010
Services, Inc.			Community-Based HIV		
			Prevention Project		
			Cooperative Agreements	¢250.000	7/14/2010
Horace Bushnell	Hartford	NEA	Mayor's Institute on City	\$250,000	7/14/2010
Memorial Hall			Design 25th Anniversary		
Corporation		IIIID	Initiative	<b>#101000</b>	<b>E</b> (1.1/2014)
North End Action	Hartford	HUD	Neighborhood Initiative	\$194,800	7/14/2010
Team			(NI)		
City of Hartford	Hartford	HUD	Housing Choice Vouchers	\$811,452	8/4/2010
Mark Twain	Hartford	NEA	Institutes for School - Mark	\$156,029	8/9/2010
House			Twain and the Culture of		
			Progress		
City of Hartford	Hartford	HUD	Community Development	\$4,163,974	8/13/2010
			Block Grant		
City of Hartford	Hartford	HUD	<b>Emergency Shelter Grant</b>	\$168,184	8/13/2010
City of Hartford	Hartford	HUD	HOME	\$2,052,213	8/13/2010
City of Hartford	Hartford	HUD	Housing Opportunites for	\$1,153,422	8/13/2010
			Persons with AIDS		
Hartford Hospital	Hartford	HHS	Health Care and Other	\$321,750	8/21/2010
-			Facilities		
CT Children's	Hartford	HHS	Health Care and Other	\$321,750	8/21/2010
Medical Center			Facilities		
Hartford Hospital	Hartford	HHS	Drug Abuse and Addiction	\$43,250	9/3/2010
Ĩ			Research Programs -		
			Effects of Marijuana on		
			Driving: a Standardized		
			Assessment		
Nami of	Hartford	HHS	State Mental Health and	\$70,000	9/8/2010
Connecticut, Inc.			Substance Abuse Data	. ,	
,			Resource Projects - CT		
			Families NetWORK		
			Together Initiative		
City of Hartford	Hartford	HUD	Neighborhood	\$1,029,926	9/8/2010
			Stabalization Program 3	¢1,0_2,9_0	<i>y</i> , <i>o</i> , <u>=</u> , <u></u> , ,
Institute for	Hartford	HHS	Drug Abuse and Addiction	\$242,375	9/15/2010
Community			Research Programs -	<i>+,0,0</i>	2, 10, 2010
Research			Translation of the Risk		
Research			Avoidance Partnership		
			(RAP) for Drug Treatment		
	1		· · · ·		
			Clinic Imp		

			to Neurological Disorders		
			to Neurological Disorders - The Role of Adenosine in		
Indonandanaa	Hartford	ED	Ketogenic Diet Therapy CENTER FOR	\$176,172	9/13/2010
Independence	Hartiora	ED	INDEPENDENCE	\$170,172	9/13/2010
Unlimited, Inc.					
			LIVING RECOVERY		
II	II		ACT PROGRAM (400A)	¢00.095	0/12/2010
Hartford Public	Hartford	DHS/USCIS	FY10 Citizenship and	\$99,985	9/13/2010
Library			Itegration Grant Program	<b>#222.265</b>	0/15/0010
Community	Hartford	HHS	Head Start Training and	\$223,365	9/15/2010
Renewal Team,			Technical Assistance		
Inc.			(ARRA) - Early Learning		
			Mentor Coaches		
The Village for	Hartford	HHS	Personal Responsibility	\$832,467	9/22/2010
Families &			Education Program (PREP)		
Children, Inc.			Innovative Strategies		
CREC	Hartford	ED .	MAGNETSCHOOLS	<mark>\$3,729,379</mark>	<mark>9/22/2010</mark>
			ASSISTANCE		
			PROGRAM (165A) - The		
			Hartford and CREC		
			Consortium		
Achievement First,	Hartford	ED	Teacher Incentive Fund	\$876,208	9/23/2010
Inc.			(TIF) grant competition		
Hartford Hospital	Hartford	HHS	Exploratory/Developmental	\$257,310	9/24/2010
-			Grants - An MRI study of		
			the effect of working		
			memory training on ADHD		
			brain dysfunction		
City of Hartford	Hartford	HHS	Chronic Disease Control	\$900,000	9/27/2010
			Cooperative Agreement -	+	
			TEEN PREGNANCY		
			AND STD/HIV		
			PREVENTION		
			EDUCATION UTILIZING		
			EVIDENCE BASED		
			INTERVENTION		
Hartford School	Hartford	ED	SCHOOL DROPOUT	<mark>\$2,732,987</mark>	<mark>9/28/2010</mark>
District	1 lai ti Olu		PREVENTION	$\varphi_{2}, 132, 701$	<i>J/20/2010</i>
			PROGRAM (360A)		
Connecticut	Hartford	IRS	Volunteer Income Tax	<mark>\$80,000</mark>	<mark>11/10/10</mark>
Association for				<del>φου,000</del>	<u>11/10/10</u>
Human Services			Assistance program		
	Houtfourd		Volunteer Income Ter	¢<0.000	11/10/10
Co-Opportunity,	Hartford	IRS	Volunteer Income Tax	<mark>\$60,000</mark>	<mark>11/10/10</mark>
Inc.	Houtford		Assistance program	\$4.406.026	1/12/2011
City of Hartford	Hartford	HUD	Healthy Homes and Lead	\$4,496,236	1/13/2011
			Hazard Control Grant		
			Programs	¢1.450.202	0/14/2011
City of Hartford	Hartford	HHS/HRSA	HIV Emergency Relief	\$1,458,302	2/14/2011
			Project Grants		

Hartford Hospital	Hartford	HHS/NIH	Drug Abuse and Addiction Research Programs	\$255,084	2/22/2011
Connecticut Fair Housing Center, Inc.	Hartford	HUD	Education and Outreach Initiative	\$125,000	2/24/2011
Connecticut Fair Housing Center, Inc.	Hartford	HUD	Private Enforcement Initiative	\$325,000	2/24/2011
Institute for Community Research	Hartford	HHS/NIH	Drug Abuse and Addiction Research Programs	\$488,409	3/8/2011
Community Renewal Team, Inc.	Hartford	HHS/ACF	Head Start Projects	\$3,231,691	3/25/2011
Knox Parks Foundation	Hartford	CNCS	AmeriCorps Grants	\$155,462	5/25/2011
Genomas, Inc.	Hartford	HHS/NIH	Pharmacology, Physiology, and Biological Chemistry Research (SBIR Phase II)	\$605,509	5/30/2011
Community Renewal Team, Inc.	Hartford	HHS/ACF	Head Start Projects	2,606,199	6/17/2011
CT Department of Labor (Capital Workforce Partners)	Hartford	DOL	Green Jobs Innovation Fund	<mark>\$5,800,000</mark>	<mark>6/22/2011</mark>
Hartford Fire Department	Hartford	DHS/FEMA	Fire Prevention & Safety	\$82,612	6/22/2011
Horace Bushnell Memorial Hall Corporation	Hartford	NEA	Our Town - iQuilt	<mark>\$150,000</mark>	<mark>6/29/2011</mark>
Institute for Community Research	Hartford	HHS/NIH	Drug Abuse and Addiction Research Programs	\$488,409	7/12/2011
Hartford Housing Authority	Hartford	HUD	HUD-VASH Tenant-based vouchers	\$417,858	7/13/2011
Charter Oak Health Center, Inc.	Hartford	HHS/HRSA	ACA Grants for School Based Health Centers Capital Program	\$500,000	7/14/2011
Harriet Beecher Stowe Center	Hartford	NEH	Sustaining Cultural Heritage Collections	<mark>\$235,000</mark>	<mark>7/26/2011</mark>
<mark>Mark Twain</mark> House	Hartford	NEH	Landmarks of American History	<mark>\$179,683</mark>	<mark>7/26/2011</mark>
Wadsworth Atheneum	Hartford	NEH	Sustaining Cultural Heritage Collections	<mark>\$325,000</mark>	<mark>7/26/2011</mark>
Community Renewal Team, Inc.	Hartford	VA	Supportive Services for Veteran Families Program	<mark>\$349,389</mark>	<mark>7/26/2011</mark>
Institute for	Hartford	HHS/NIH/NIDA	Drug Abuse and Addiction	\$488,409	8/1/2011

Community			Research Programs: IDU		
Research			Peer Recruitment		
Rebearen			Dynamics and Network		
			Structure in Respondent		
			Driven Sampling		
Hartford	Hartford	ONDCP (White	FY11 Drug Free	\$125,000	8/29/2011
Behavioral Health	martiora	House)	Communities Support	¢125,000	0/29/2011
		1100050)	Program		
Connecticut	Hartford	HHS/CDC/NCEH	Conferences (SAMHSA)	\$2,000	8/30/2011
Association of			``````````````````````````````````````	. ,	
Directors Health					
Connecticut	Hartford	HHS/CDC	National SBA Registry	\$50,000	9/13/2011
Children's Medical			Demonstration Project 2	. ,	
Center			5		
St. Francis	Hartford	HHS/HRSA	AFFORDABLE CARE	\$80,000	9/15/2011
Hospital and			ACT- HEALTH CENTER		
Medical Center			PLANNING GRANTS		
State of	Hartford	HUD	Healthy Homes Production	\$1,860,000	9/19/2011
Connecticut			Grant Program	. , , ,	
LAMPP (DSS)			C		
Catholic Charities,	Hartford	HHS/ACF/ORR	Microenterpises: Refugee	\$175,000	9/28/2011
Inc. Archdiocese			Childcare	,	
of Hartford					
Catholic Charities,	Hartford	HHS/ACF/OFA	Pathways to Responsible	\$800,000	9/28/2011
Inc. Archdiocese			Fatherhood	+ ,	,,,
of Hartford					
Co-Opportunity,	Hartford	HHS/ACF/OCS	Assets for Independence	\$23,600	9/28/2011
Inc.			Demonstration: Hartford		
			Asset Building		
			Collaborative IDA Program		
City of Hartford	Hartford	DOJ/COPS	FY11 COPS Hiring	\$1,933,760	9/28/2011
5			Program	. , , ,	
Hartford Police	Hartford	DOJ/OJP/BJA	FY11 Intellectual Property	\$198,038	9/30/2011
Department			Crime Enforcement	, -	
-			Program		
City of Hartford	Hartford	DOJ/OJP/BJA	FY11 Justice Assistance	\$235,234	9/30/2011
•			Grant Program		
City of Hartford	Hartford	DOJ/OJP/BJA	FY11 Second Chance Act	\$569,715	9/30/2011
•			Adult Offender Reentry		
			Program for Planning and		
			Demonstration Project:		
			Implementation		
Capital Workforce	Hartford	DOL/ETA	H-1B Technical Skills	\$4,986,817	10/4/2011
Partners			Training Grants	. ,	
Hartford Public	Hartford	USCIS	FY11 Citizenship and	\$148,194	10/5/2011
Library			Integration Grant Program	,	
Metro Hartford	Hartford	CNCS	Social Innovation Fund	\$150,000	10/5/2011
Alliance			Grant	, -	
Greater Hartford	Hartford	DOT/FTA	Bus Livability Project	\$1,692,107	10/17/2011

Transit District			Selection		
CT Children's Medical Center	Hartford	HHS/HRSA	Childrens Graduate Medical Education Program	\$280,922	10/26/2011
Capitol Region Education Council	Hartford	NEA	Grants for Arts Projects	\$25,000	11/3/2011
Real Art Ways, Inc.	Hartford	NEA	Grants for Arts Projects	\$25,000	11/3/2011
Wadsworth Atheneum	Hartford	NEA	Grants for Arts Projects	\$21,000	11/3/2011
Trinity College	Hartford	NEH	Fellowships for College Teachers and Independent Scholars	\$50,400	11/30/2011
Connecticut State Library	Hartford	NARA	State and National Archives Partnership (SNAP) grants	\$55,000	2/17/2012
City of Hartford	Hartford	HHS/HRSA	Ryan White Part A HIV Emergency Relief Grant Program	\$3,633,891	2/23/2012
Community Renewal Team, Inc.	Hartford	HHS/ACF	Head Start Projects	\$6,440,777	3/7/2012
Christian Activities Council	Hartford	HUD	Housing Counciling Program	\$16,183	3/16/2012
Community Renewal Team, Inc.	Hartford	HUD	Housing Counciling Program	\$22,099	3/16/2012
Hartford Housing Authority	Hartford	HUD	HUD-VASH Tenant-based vouchers	<mark>\$397,939</mark>	<mark>3/26/2012</mark>
Connecticut Historical Society	Hartford	NEA	FY 2012 Museum Grants	\$50,000	4/9/2012
HartBeat Ensemble	Hartford	NEA	FY 2012 Theater Grants	\$10,000	4/9/2012
Institute for Community Research, Inc.	Hartford	NEA	FY 2012 Folk & Traditional Arts Grants	\$35,000	4/9/2012
Institute for Community Research, Inc.	Hartford	NEA	FY 2012 Folk & Traditional Arts Grants	\$30,000	4/9/2012
Connecticut Fair Housing Center, Inc.	Hartford	HUD	Fair Housing Initiative Programs - PEI	\$325,000	5/8/2012
Connecticut Fair Housing Center, Inc.	Hartford	HUD	Fair Housing Initiative Programs - PEI	\$125,000	5/8/2012
Connecticut Fair Housing Center,	Hartford	HUD	Fair Housing Initiative Programs - EOI	\$125,000	5/8/2012
Inc.					

Foundation					
Journey Home,	Hartford	DOL/VETS	Homeless Veterans	\$180,938	6/19/2012
Inc.			Reintegration Program		
City of Hartford	Hartford	DOT/FHWA	TIGER 2012 Discretionary Grants	<mark>\$10,000,000</mark>	<mark>6/19/2012</mark>
Community Health Services, Inc.	Hartford	HHS/HRSA	Health Center Cluster	\$843,333	6/20/2012
Northstar Center for Human Development, Inc.	Hartford	EPA	Environmental Workforce Development and Job Training	\$200,000	6/21/2012
CT Department of Social Services	Hartford	HHS/CMS	Money Follows the Person Demonstration	\$20,460,588	6/21/2012
City of Hartford (Police Department)	Hartford	DOJ/COPS	Vets to Cops Hiring Grants	<mark>\$1,745,037</mark>	<mark>6/26/2012</mark>
Hartford Fire Department	Hartford	DHS/FEMA	Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response (SAFER)	\$3,389,856	6/28/2012
Hartford Hospital	Hartford	HHS/NIMH	Mental Health Research Grants	\$594,733	7/3/2012
City of Hartford	Hartford	DHS/FEMA	Public Assistance	\$2,777,030	7/11/2012
Community Health Services, Inc.	Hartford	HHS/HRSA	Ryan White Title III Outpatient EIS Program	<mark>\$385,125</mark>	7/12/2012
City of Hartford (Police Department)	Hartford	DOJ/OJP	FY 12 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program Local Solicitation	<mark>\$200,793</mark>	7/16/2012
Wadsworth Atheneum Museum of Art	Hartford	IMLS	Museums for America grants	\$150,000	7/16/2012
Antiquarian and Landmarks Society	Hartford	IMLS	Museums for America grants	\$149,643	7/16/2012
Connecticut Science Center	Hartford	IMLS	Museums for America grants	\$99,750	7/16/2012
Community Renewal Team, Inc.	Hartford	VA	Supportive Services for Veteran Families (SSVF) Program (renewal)	\$349,389	7/17/2012
Greater Hartford Transit District	Hartford	DOT/FTA	FY2012 Bus Livability Program	<mark>\$2,000,000</mark>	7/18/2012
Capital Community College	Hartford	NEH	Special Initiatives Grant	\$300,000	7/24/2012
City of Hartford	Hartford	HUD	Emergency Shelter Grant (ESG)	\$94,894	7/30/2012
Housing Authority of the City of Hartford	Hartford	HUD	FY12 ROSS Service Coordinator Program	\$480,000	8/15/2012
Teens in Hartford	Hartford	POTUS/ONDCP	FY12 Drug Free	\$125,000	8/23/2012

Promoting Sober			Communities Support		
Youth			Program (Continuation)		
African Carribean	Hartford	EDU	Community Parent	<mark>\$400,000</mark>	<mark>8/23/2012</mark>
Parents of			Resources Centers Program		
Children with					
<b>Disabilities</b>					
(AFCAMP)					
Community	Hartford	DOL/ETA	YouthBuild	\$1,079,251	8/29/2012
Renewal Team,					
Inc.					

#### Contracts: \$250,000,000

• On 2/24/10, Cabrera-Insight JV was awarded a \$250,000,000 contract from the Navy for environmental remediation services of radiological contaminants at various locations within the naval facilities engineering command.

Cabrera-Insight	Hartford	NAVY	\$250,000,000	2/24/2010
JV (by five)				

## Manchester

#### Grants: \$2,580,135

- In 2010 the Connecticut Housing Finance Authority awarded \$10 million in support of the Dye House adaptive re-use low-income housing project the funds were made available by the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) under the U.S. Department of the Treasury Tax Credit Exchange Program (TCEP)
- On 1/28/10, the South Manchester Fire Department was awarded \$51,806 from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security under the Assistance to Firefighters program to provide the equipment and technology needed for the department to protect the community.

South Manchester	Manchester	DHS/FEMA	FY09 Assistance	<mark>\$51,806</mark>	<mark>1/28/2010</mark>
Fire Department			to Firefighters		
			Grant (AFG)		
Manchester Board of	Manchester	HHS	ARRA Head Start	\$287,055	5/17/2010
Education			Expansion		
CCC Feeds and Farm	Manchester	USDA	Value-Added	\$78,000	6/3/2010
Supplies, LLC			Producer Grant		
Manchester Housing	Manchester	HUD	Capital Fund	\$397,664	6/15/2010
Authority			Program		
Community Health	Manchester	HUD	Continuum of	\$280,037	7/6/2010
Resources/Manchester			Care Homeless		
Supportive Housing			Assistance (CoC)		
Manchester	Manchester	HHS	Health Care and	\$118,800	8/10/2010
Community College			Other Facilities		
Town of Manchester	Manchester	HUD	Community	\$721,222	10/7/2010
			Development		

			Block Grant		
Town of Manchester	Manchester	DOJ/OJP/BJA	FY11 Justice	\$20,206	9/30/2011
			Assistance Grant		
			Program		
Town of Manchester	Manchester	HUD	CDBG	\$608,025	10/13/2011
Town of Manchester	Manchester	DOJ/OJP	FY 12 Edward	\$17,320	7/31/2012
(Police Department)			Byrne Memorial		
			Justice Assistance		
			Grant (JAG)		
			Program Local		
			Solicitation		

#### Contracts: \$96,238,008

- On 1/15/10, Unison Engine Components was awarded a \$8,246,798 contract from the Air Force for providing 455 synchronization rings to support F100-PW-200/220/220E engines. A total of 147 of the 455 procured rings were foreign military sales.
- In 2012, Timken Aerospace was awarded contracts totaling \$87,991,210 from the Defense Logistics Agency for transmission mechanisms, drive units, and cuff assembly.

Unison Engine Components	Manchester	Air Force	\$8,246,798	1/15/2010
Timken	Manchester	DLA	\$28,301,250	3/19/2012
Aerospace				
Timken	Manchester	DLA	\$26,551,135	3/22/2012
Aerospace				
Timken	Manchester	DLA	\$22,587,200	5/14/2012
Aerospace				
Timken	Manchester	DLA	\$10,551,625	5/21/2012
Aerospace				
Timken	Manchester	DLA	32,738,850	7/12/2012
Aerospace				

## Middletown

## Grants: \$1,319,568

- On 2/11/10, Westfield Fire Department of Middletown was awarded \$74,518 from the Department of Homeland Security and FEMA under the Assistance to Firefighters program to provide first responders with the necessary equipment, technology, and support to do their jobs safely.
- On 2/15/12, Middletown's South Fire District was awarded \$114,350 from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security under the Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) program to improve the Department's operations and safety.

Westfield Fire District	Middletown	DHS/FEMA	FY09	<mark>\$74,518</mark>	<mark>2/12/2010</mark>
			Assistance to		
			<b>Firefighters</b>		
			Grant (AFG)		

Middletown Housing	Middletown	HUD	Capital Fund	\$452,483	6/15/2010
Authority			Program		
St. Vincent DePaul Place,	Middletown	HUD	Continuum of	\$23,789	7/6/2010
Middletown, Inc.			Care Homeless		
			Assistance		
			(CoC)		
City of Middletown	Middletown	HUD	Community	\$454,428	9/13/2010
			Development		
			Block Grant		
South Fire District	Middletown	DHS/FEMA	Assistance to	<mark>\$114,350</mark>	<mark>2/15/2012</mark>
			<b>Firefighters</b>		
			<mark>Grant (AFG)</mark>		
City of Middletown	Middletown	EPA	Brownfields	\$200,000	5/24/2012
			2012 Cleanup		
			Grant		

## **New Hartford**

#### Grants: \$45,030

• On 1/28/10, the New Hartford Volunteer Fire Department was awarded \$45,030 from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security under the Assistance to Firefighters program to provide the equipment and technology needed for the department to protect the community.

New Hartford	<mark>New</mark>	DHS/FEMA	FY09 Assistance to	<mark>\$45,030</mark>	<mark>1/28/2010</mark>
Volunteer Fire	Hartford		Firefighters Grant (AFG)		
Department					

## Newington

## Grants: \$2,101,993

• On 8/7/2012, the Community Health Center Association of Connecticut was awarded \$750,000 in federal funding from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services through the Ryan White Title IV AIDS Healthcare Program in order to provide specialty medicine and social services to women, children, and infants who are either infected or affected with HIV/AIDS.

Community Health Center Association of Connecticut	Newington	HHS/HRSA	Ryan White Title IV Women, Infants, Children, Youth and Affected Family Members	\$750,000	8/7/2012
Town of	Newington	DHS/FEMA	Public	\$1,351,993	8/23/2012

Newington	Assistance	
-----------	------------	--

#### Contracts: \$63,839,150

- On 7/6/10, Volvo Aero Connecticut, LLC was awarded a \$6,404,400 contract from the Defense Logistics Agency for the production of a nozzle and turbine for the F110/F118 Aircraft Engine.
- On 3/22/12, SPX Corp. was awarded a \$28,717,375 contract from the Army for producing between 500 and 3,000 Tail Rotor Plates for the UH-60 Black Hawk System.

Volvo Aero CT, LLC	Newington	DLA	\$6,404,400	7/6/2010
SPX Corp.	Newington	ARMY	\$28,717,375	3/22/2012

## Portland

#### Grants: \$4,191,773

Portland Housing	Portland	HUD	Capital Fund Program	\$91,773	6/15/2010
Authority					
Connecticut Clean	Portland	DOE	ARRA Energy Efficiency and	\$4,100,000	6/16/2010
Energy Fund			Conservation Block Grant		
			(EECBG)		

## **Rocky Hill**

#### Grants: \$2,268,015

CONNSTEP, Inc.	Rocky Hill	DOC	Finding and Developing Manufacturers to Supply Hard-to-Source Components to the Defense Logistics Agency	\$22,500	8/23/2010
CONNSTEP, Inc.	Rocky Hill	COMMERCE/NIST	Manufacturing Extension Partnership Program	\$171,248	1/11/2011
CONNSTEP, Inc.	Rocky Hill	COMMERCE/NIST	Manufacturing Extension Partnership Program	\$86,797	3/29/2011
CONNSTEP, Inc.	Rocky Hill	COMMERCE/NIST	NIST Grants	\$171,248	12/12/2011
CONNSTEP, Inc.	Rocky Hill	COMMERCE/NIST	Hollings Manufacturing Extension Partnership (MEP)	\$1,027,498	7/6/2012
Town of Rocky	Rocky	DOT/FHWA	Ferry Boat	\$788,724	8/2/2012

Hill	Hill	Discretionary Program	(Grant
			shared with
			Glastonbury)

#### Contracts: \$17,454,150

• On 3/19/10, Sysco Connecticut was awarded a \$17,454,150 contract from the Defense Logistics Agency for food and beverage vendor services

Sysco CT	Rocky Hill	DLA	\$17,454,150	3/19/2010

## **South Windsor**

#### Grants: \$158,535

South Windsor	South	DHS/FEMA	Fire Prevention & Safety	\$158,535	6/29/2011
Volunteer Fire	Windsor				
Department					

#### Contracts: \$24,706,733.85

- In 2010, Pioneer Aerospace was awarded contracts totaling \$11,419,554.85 from the Army for T-11 Personnel Parachute spare parts and G-12 Cargo Parachutes.
- On 4/2/10, Electro Methods, Inc. was awarded a contract of \$6,069,013 from the Defense Logistics Agency for a maximum of 342 Air Force diffuser cases.
- On 1/10/12, Electro Methods, Inc. was awarded a contract of \$7,218,166 from the Defense Logistics Agency for 94 aircraft front frames.

Pioneer	South Windsor	ARMY	\$231,985.85	3/10/2010
Aerospace				
Electro Methods,	South Windsor	<mark>DLA</mark>	<mark>\$6,069,013</mark>	<mark>4/2/2010</mark>
Inc.				
<b>Pioneer</b>	South Windsor	ARMY	<mark>\$11,187,569</mark>	<mark>9/22/2010</mark>
<b>Aerospace</b>				
Electro Methods,	South Windsor	DLA	<mark>\$7,218,166</mark>	<mark>1/10/2012</mark>
Inc.				

## Southington

#### Grants: \$1,760,836

Connecticut Fire	Southington	DHS/FEMA	Staffing for Adequate	\$790,280	6/8/2011
Chief Association			Fire and Emergency		
			Response		
Southington Board	Southington	ONDCP (White	FY11 Drug Free	\$125,000	8/29/2011
of Education	_	House)	Communities Support		
			Program		

Southington Fire	Southington	DHS/FEMA	Staffing for Adequate	\$720,556	6/28/2012
Department			Fire and Emergency		
			Response (SAFER)		
Southington's	Southington	POTUS/ONDCP	FY12 Drug Free	\$125,000	8/23/2012
Town Wide Effort	_		Communities Support		
to Promote			Program (Continuation)		
Success Coalition			-		

# Torrington

## Grants: \$6,769,106

- On 1/28/10, the Drakeville and Torringford Volunteer Fire Departments were awarded \$19,950 and \$22,255 respectively from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security under the Assistance to Firefighters program to provide the equipment and technology needed for the departments to protect the community.
- On 5/1/12, the Community Health & Wellness Center of Greater Torrington was awarded \$5 million from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services under the Capital Development Building Capacity Program to improve existing primary care and preventive health services and serve more patients funding for this program was made available from the Affordable Care Act (ACA)

Drakeville Volunteer Fire Department, Inc.	Torrington	DHS/FEMA	FY09 Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG)	<mark>\$19,950</mark>	1/28/2010
Torringford Volunteer Fire Department	Torrington	DHS/FEMA	FY09 Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG)	\$22,255	<mark>1/28/2010</mark>
Nason Partners dba Kelly Transit	Torrington	DHS/FEMA	Intercity Bus Security Grant	\$107,793	5/13/2010
City of Torrington	Torrington	DHS/FEMA	Emergency Operations Center (EOC) Grant Program	\$400,000	5/13/2010
Torrington Housing Authority	Torrington	HUD	Capital Fund Program	\$308,608	6/15/2010
Community Health & Wellness Center of Greater Torrington	Torrington	HHS/HRSA	Health Center Cluster	\$166,750	2/28/2011
Community Health & Wellness Center of Greater Torrington	Torrington	HHS/HRSA	Ryan White Title III Outpatient EIS Program	\$243,750	4/2/2012
Community Health & Wellness Center of Greater Torrington	Torrington	HHS/HRSA	Capital Development - Building Capacity Program	\$5,000,000	<u>5/1/2012</u>
City of Torrington	Torrington	DOT/FHWA	Transportation,	\$500,000	8/2/2012

Community and System Preservation
Program
(TCSP)

## West Hartford

#### Grants: \$11,405,577

- On 2/11/10, the West Hartford Fire Department was awarded \$134,400 from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security under the Assistance to Firefighters program to provide the equipment and technology needed for the department to protect the community.
- On 2/1/12, the West Hartford Fire Department was awarded \$103,200 from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security under the Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) program to support the department's fire operations and safety measures
- On 7/12/2012, the West Hartford Police Department was awarded \$10,613 from the U.S. Department of Justice's Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program (JAG). The West Hartford Police Department will use this grant to increase their ability to analyze and review digital evidence.

University of	West	Army	Unmanned Technologies Grant	\$2,400,000	1/28/2010
Hartford	Hartford	Research			
		Command			
West Hartford	West	DHS/FEMA	FY09 Assistance to Firefighters	<mark>\$134,400</mark>	<mark>2/12/2010</mark>
<mark>Fire</mark>	Hartford		Grant (AFG)		
<b>Department</b>					
West Hartford	West	HUD	Housing Choice Voucher	\$68,000	4/2/2010
Housing	Hartford		Family Self-Sufficiency		
Authority			Program (HCV/FSS)		
West Hartford	West	HUD	Capital Fund Program	\$131,485	6/15/2010
Housing	Hartford				
Authority					
West Hartford	West	HUD	Capital Fund Program	\$11,075	6/15/2010
Housing	Hartford				
Authority					
Town of West	West	HUD	Community Development Block	\$1,202,058	7/13/2010
Hartford	Hartford		Grant		
St. Joseph	West	HHS	Health Care and Other Facilities	\$173,250	7/24/2010
College	Hartford				
University of	West	NSF	Development of Pedagogical	\$82,539	9/1/2010
Hartford	Hartford		Insights and Strategies to		
			Overcome Barriers to Women		
			and Minorities in STEM		
West Hartford	West	HUD	Housing Choice Vouchers in	\$775,724	9/1/2010
Housing	Hartford		Connection with a Public		
Authority			Housing Relocation		
St. Joseph	West	HHS/HRSA	Advanced Education Nursing	\$28,943	6/23/2011
College	Hartford		Traineeship		
Town of West	West	DOJ/OJP/BJA	FY11 Justice Assistance Grant	\$14,790	9/30/2011

Hartford	Hartford		Program		
West Hartford	West	DHS/FEMA	Assistance to Firefighters Grant	<mark>\$103,200</mark>	<mark>2/1/2012</mark>
<mark>Fire</mark>	Hartford		(AFG)		
<b>Department</b>					
University of	West	NSF	Standard Grant - Dynamical	\$422,841	1/31/2012
Hartford	Hartford		Systems, Collaborative		
			Research		
University of	West	NRC	Nuclear Fellowship Program	\$340,805	4/3/2012
Hartford	Hartford				
Town of West	West	DHS/FEMA	Public Assistance	\$5,505,854	5/10/2012
Hartford	Hartford				
Town of West	<mark>West</mark>	DOJ/OJP	FY 12 Edward Byrne Memorial	<mark>\$10,613</mark>	<mark>7/12/2012</mark>
Hartford	Hartford		Justice Assistance Grant (JAG)		
(Police			Program Local Solicitation		
Department)					

## Contracts: \$119,073,964

- On 6/3/10, Colt Defense, LLC was awarded a \$17,578,848 contract from the Army for supplying 3,108 M240B machine guns.
- On 4/13/11, Colt Defense, LLC was awarded a \$14,872,500 contract from the Defense Logistics Agency for a receiver and cartridge for a M249 Squad Automatic Weapon, with a maximum of 750 supplied over the next 5 years.
- On 1/27/12, Cold Defense, LLC was awarded a \$77,400,000 contract from the Army for supplying 900 M240L medium machine guns and 10 first article test weapons and test components.
- On 1/27/12, Goodrich Corp. was awarded a \$9,222,616 contract for supplying 200 Fuel Controls for the CH-47 Helicopter.

Colt Defense, LLC	West Hartford	ARMY	\$17,578,848	6/3/2010
Colt Defense, LLC	West Hartford	DLA	\$14,872,500	4/13/2011
Colt Defense, LLC (FN Manufacturing, LLC)	West Hartford	ARMY	\$77,400,000	1/27/2012
Goodrich Corp.	West Hartford	ARMY	\$9,222,616	1/27/2012
Colt Defense, LLC	West Hartford	NAVY	\$22,500,000	7/18/2012

# Wethersfield

## Grants: \$2,329,474

Wethersfield	Wethersfield	HUD	Housing Choice Voucher Program	\$7,421	4/19/2010
Housing					
Authority					

Health	Wethersfield	HHS	Centers For Medicare & Medicaid	\$1,174,106	9/23/2010
Reinsurance			Services - Funding of 2007 losses		
Association			resulting from the operation of a		
(CT)			qualified high risk pool		
Wethersfield	Wethersfield	DHS/FEMA	Assistance to Firefighters Grant	\$70,200	2/16/2011
Volunteer					
Fire					
Department					
Wethersfield	Wethersfield	DOI/FWS	Boating Infrastructure Grant (BIG)	\$494,650	1/23/2012
Cove					
Marina					
Connecticut	Wethersfield	HUD	Tenant Resource Network	\$100,000	6/13/2012
Public			Program		
Housing					
Resident					
Network,					
Inc.					
CT	Wethersfield	DOL	National emergency Grant	\$420,518	7/20/2012
Department					
of Labor					
Advocacy	Wethersfield	HHS/CMS	Mental Health & Substance Abuse	\$70,000	8/9/2012
Unlimited,			Grants		
Inc.					

## Winchester

## Grants: \$419,948

• On 4/27/12, the Winchester Volunteer Fire Department was awarded a \$50,000 grant and \$75,000 loan from the U.S. Department of Agriculture Office of Rural Development under the Community Facilities program to help the department purchase a new mini-pumper truck which will allow access to the more rural areas of the town

Winchester	Winchester	HUD	Housing Choice Voucher	\$1,342	4/19/2010
Housing Authority			Program		
Winchester	Winchester	HUD	Capital Fund Program	\$103,217	6/15/2010
Housing Authority					
Winsted Fire	Winsted	DHS/FEMA	Assistance to	\$246,639	3/16/2011
Department			Firefighters Grant		
<b>Winchester</b>	<b>Winsted</b>	<mark>USDA/RD</mark>	Community Facilities	<mark>\$50,000</mark>	<mark>4/27/2012</mark>
Volunteer Fire			Programs		
Department					
Town of	Winchester	USDA/RD	Pre Development	\$18,750	8/8/2012
Winchester			Planning Grant		

## Windsor

#### Grants: \$11,318,900

• On 2/11/10, the Windsor Fire Department was awarded \$18,900 from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security under the Assistance to Firefighters program to provide the equipment and technology needed for the department to protect the community.

Town of Windsor Fire Department	Windsor	DHS/FEMA	FY09 Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG)	<mark>\$18,900</mark>	2/12/2010
Alstom Power	Windsor	DOE	Oxy-Combustion Technology Development for Industrial- Scale Boiler Applications	\$10,000,000	9/7/2010
Community Health Resources, Inc.	Windsor	HHS	Mental Health & Substace Abuse Service Grants - Assertive Adolescent & Family Treatment Porgram (A-CRA and ACC)	\$300,000	9/30/2010
Alstom Power	Windsor	DOE/NETL	Carbon Capture, Utilization, and Storage (CCUS)	\$1,000,000	7/27/2012

#### Contracts: \$6,056,694

• On 7/6/10, Barnes Aerospace was awarded a \$6,056,694 contract from the Defense Logistics Agency for supplying a maximum of 5,400 nozzles and turbines annually for the F110/F118 Aircraft Engine.

Barnes	Windsor	DLA	\$6,056,694	7/6/2010
Aerospace				

## Windsor Locks

#### Grants: \$7,556,697

Bradley International	Windsor	DOT	Noise Mitigation Measure	\$2,500,000	3/25/2010
Airport	Locks		for Residences Within 65-		
			69 DNL		
Windsor Locks	Windsor	HUD	Capital Fund Program	\$86,117	6/15/2010
Housing Authority	Locks				
Bradley International	Windsor	FAA	Rehabilitate Runway	\$1,372,892	6/29/2010
Airport	Locks		Lighting Grant		
Bradley International	Windsor	DOT/FTA	Discretionary Grant	\$2,500,000	5/16/2012
Airport	Locks				
Town of Windsor	Windsor	DHS/FEMA	Public Assistance	\$1,097,688	8/23/2012
Locks	Locks				

#### Contracts: \$60,291,299

- On 7/21/11, Hamilton Sunstrand Corp. was awarded a \$37,704,099 contract by the Defense Logistics Agency for a maximum of 500 control indicators.
- On 5/14/12, Hamilton Sunstrand Corp. was awarded a \$22,587,200 contract by the Army for overhauling and upgrading the T700 Fuel Control for use on the T700 Turbine Engine used in the UH-60 Blackhawk Aircraft.

Hamilton	Windsor Locks	DLA	\$37,704,099	7/21/2011
Sunstrand Corp.				
Hamilton	Windsor Locks	ARMY	\$22,587,200	5/14/2012
Sunstrand Corp.				